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ANTI-MONEY LAUNDERING COUNCIL
SECRETARIAT

NOTICE OF VACANCIES
25 JANUARY 2022

Interested and qualified applicants may apply online through
the Bangko Sentral ng Pilipinas e-Recruitment Portal
accessible from the BSP Website
(https://www.bsp.gov.ph/Pages/AboutTheBank/Recruitment.aspx)
and submit applications through Recruitment@amlc.gov.ph

Applications will be accepted on or before 04 February 2022
(Friday).
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Roan Agnes R. Silvestre

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Importance:

Dear Atty. Roxas,

Roland C. Villaluz <rvillaluz@amlc.gov.ph>

Thursday, January 27, 2022 9:22 AM
Juan Paolo P. Roxas

hr; Aileen P. Samson

Published vacant positions in AMLCS

High

This refers to the following vacant positions in the Anti-Money Laundering Council Secretariat that were posted on the website of the Bangko Sentral ng Pilipinas on 25

January 2022:

Date of Publication: 25 January 2022
Qualification Standards
Position Position Job | Monthly .
No. . Place of Assignment
Title Key Level | Salary Education Training Experience Eligibility (gtsgleit;l:)clz) '8
Administrative Services
24 hours of relevant 5 years of relevant Career Service Division, Administrative and
, training/ learning and experience, 5 years (Professional) / Financial Services Group,
I | Bank Officer IV = 30031978 06 ) Master's degree development cumulative experience in| Second Level ) Office of the Executive
intervention the BSP, SEC, or IC Eligibility Director, Anti-Money
Laundering Council Secretariat
. Financial Services Division,
24 hours of relevant 5 years of relevant Career Service . . . .
training/ learning and experience, 5 years (Professional) / Administrative and Financial
2 | Bank Officer IV 30009297 06 - Master's degree & g per 2y . - Services Group, Office of the
development cumulative experience in| Second Level X . .
. . R Executive Director, Anti-Money
intervention the BSP, SEC, or IC Eligibility ) . .
Laundering Council Secretariat




4 hours of relevant Career Service

3 Accounting 30021766 03 Bachelor's degree training/ learning and 1 year of relevant (Professional) / Office of the Governor -
Specialist 11 ) relevant to the job development experience Second Level ) Manpower
intervention Eligibility

May we request your assistance in disseminating this information to your personnel.

Interested and qualified applicants may apply online through the BSP e-Recruitment Portal accessible from the BSP  Website
(https://www.bsp.gov.ph/Pages/AboutTheBank/Recruitment.aspx) and submit applications through Recruitment@amlc.gov.ph.  Applications will be accepted on or
before 4 February 2022 (Friday).

Thank you for your assistance.

Sincerely,

Atty. Roland C. Villaluz

Deputy Director/Administrative Officer
Administrative and Financial Services Group
Office of the Executive Director
Anti-Money Laundering Council Secretariat

AMLC
Confidentiality Notice

The information contained in this email may contain privileged and confidential information. It is intended only for the person(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review,
dissemination, distribution, or duplication of this email is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message.
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